
CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL
Do not click on links or attachments that are not expected

Never trust - always verify

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order No: HOL/1915120 from : Northern Health and Social Care
Trust
1 message

Walker, Simon <Simon.Walker@northerntrust.hscni.net> 3 January 2025 at 11:51
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "Campbell, Roisin" <Roisin.Campbell@northerntrust.hscni.net>, "Laverty, Bronagh"
<Bronagh.Laverty@northerntrust.hscni.net>

Ironing out a few issues with our new system Kate so please cancel this PO.

 

I’ve just released a new order (HOL/1916338) that should come through @ the correct £ plus carriage.

 

Regards,

 

Simon Walker

Lead Pharmacy Technician | Procurement

Tardree House | 60 Steeple Road | Antrim | BT41 2RJ

+44 (0)28 9442 4000 x332090

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 03 January 2025 11:38
To: Campbell, Roisin <Roisin.Campbell@northerntrust.hscni.net>; Walker, Simon
<Simon.Walker@northerntrust.hscni.net>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: HOL/1915120 from : Northern Health and Social Care Trust

 

Stay Alert - Think before you Click - Stop a potential Cyber Attack

Good morning,
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Thank you for your PO HOL/1915120.

 

Please could I advise you that the correct price for part number 0021013 - sensor wraps box of 12 (6554) is £11.80
each when purchasing seven?

 

The other price breaks are as follows:

 

1 = £ 15.80 2 = £ 12.80 each 3-10 = £ 11.80 each 11 or more = £ 11.45 each

 

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed with your order using the correct price and carriage
charge of £8.16.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 3 Jan 2025 at 11:29, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>
Date: Fri, 3 Jan 2025 at 11:12
Subject: Purchase Order No: HOL/1915120 from : Northern Health and Social Care Trust
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
https://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=UL60224623

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

03/01/25 11:13
Priority: High

Order No:         HOL/1915120

Customer Name: Northern Health and Social Care Trust

Customer Address: Breton Hall, Bush Road, Antrim, County Antrim, BT41 2RL, Northern Ireland

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com
The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and
use of the named addressee(s). No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not
the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return email and destroy all copies. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of HSC. The content of
emails sent and received via the HSC network may be monitored for the purposes of ensuring compliance with HSC
policies and procedures. Please be aware that e-mail may not be a secure medium. This e-mail (whether you are the
sender or the recipient) may be monitored and monitoring and blocking software may be used. While HSC takes
precautions in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no responsibility will be accepted by HSC in the event
that the email is infected by a computer virus. Recipients are therefore encouraged to take their own precautions in
relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSC may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. All emails held by HSC may also be disclosed, where required, under the UK GDPR and Data
Protection Act 2018.
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